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Q16. Which options are available to create an RFQ in the SAP system? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Create automatically as a result of MRP run

*  Create with reference to the contract

*  Create with reference to the purchase requistion

*  Create as a standalone document

*  Create with reference to the purchase order

Q17. Which values apply to the QuoteMessage enumeration parameter ariba sourcing integration documenttype?

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  MK

*  WK

*  F

*  K
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Q18. Which authentication type should you use to set up a connection for direct connectivity via Cloud Connector.

*  SAML token

*  Certificate

*  Basic

*  SSO

Q19. You are defining an RFC destination in your SAP system for Ariba Network Integration in direct connectivity deployment.

What credentials should you enter for basic authentication under the logon and Security tab?

*  SAP Cloud Connector user ID and password

*  SAP user ID and password

*  Ariba Network user ID and password

*  CIG user ID and password

Q20. You are migrating from Ariba CI to SAP Ariba Cloud integration Gateway solution. If you choose to make changes to the

partner profile manually which of the following fields of outbound parameters should you xxx xx?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Message Type

*  Partner No

*  Receiver Port

*  Extension

*  Basic Type

Q21. To which of the following intergation flows can you add customizations using the custom mapping tool?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Purchase Order in Ariba Network Integration

*  Supplier Life Cycle Performance Integration

*  Award/Quote Message in SAP Ariba Sourcing Integration

*  Master Data in SAP Ariba Sourcing Integraton

*  Invoice in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing Integration

Q22. Your customer is on SAP ERP Central Componect(ECC) EhP3 or below and would like to adopt the Sourcing Contract

Service.

Which Ariba add-on software components should you download from the SAP Service Marketplace?

*  To specify the SAP Ariba Cloud Integration Gateway host name

*  To connect the SAP Ariba Cloud Integration Gateway with the SAP Cloud Platform Integration private tentant

*  To mask the identity of your SAP host name when connecting via the SAP Ariba Cloud Integration Gateway

*  To specify the host name of the SAP ERP or SAP S/4HANA instance that you are connecting to

Q23. You are enabling CIG for your SAP Ariba Procurement site What is the purpose of selecting the integration tasks listed under

&#8220;Manage cloud integration gateway tasks&#8221;?

Note: There are 2 correc answers to this queston.

*  Set an endpoint as CIG for the selected async transactional data

*  Accept the corresponding data definion of the selected tasks

*  Enable selected master data events for CIG integration
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*  Activate the coresponding async transactional data events

Q24. Which of the global settings are required for Advanced Ship Notice transcation in Ariba Network Integration via CIG?

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Create RFC destination

*  Create Port definition

*  Send SAP info to CIG

*  Maintain certificates

Q25. Which parameters are associated with purchase order configuration in Ariba Network integration via CIG?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  REGIO_DESC_ENABLED

*  ARIBA_SRVMAPKEY

*  ORDER_ENABLED

*  SHIP_TO_PARVW

*  STOCK_TYPE

Q26. What is the authorization object required for executing a special program or report in the SAP Ariba Cloud Intergration

Catagory?

*  ARBCIG_PRG

*  ARBCIG_RFC

*  ARBCIG_SPR

*  ARBCIG_CLS

Q27. Which options in the Interface Setup program are associated with outbound interfaces from SAP ERP to Cloud

integration&#8230;

Note: There are 2 correct amswers to this question.

*  Supplier Lifecycle Performance Confrmation Out Request

*  Supplier Lifecycle Performance Inbound Request

*  Supplier Lifecycle Performance Outbound Request

*  Supplier Lifecycle Performance Confimaton in Request

Q28. Which of the following parameters are relevant in SAP ERP for catalog upload request integration via the SAP Ariba Cloud

Integration.

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  BUYER_CAT_CLASS_TYPE

*  BUYER_CAT_GROUP

*  BUYER_CAT_CLASS

*  BUYER_CAT_INT_CHAR_NO

*  BUYER_CAT_TYPE

Q29. Which mandatory cross-reference parameters are associated with InvoiceDetailRequest while creating Ariba Network projects

through CIG?

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Invoice Port Name

Quality C_ARCIG_2302 PDF Dumps - C_ARCIG_2302 Exam Questions [Q16-Q34] |  Page 3/5  |

https://blog.test4engine.com/?p=974
https://blog.test4engine.com/?p=974


This page was exported from - Exam for engine 
Export date: Mon Nov 18 4:36:46 2024 / +0000  GMT

*  Invoice LSEnabled

*  Invoice HeaderTextID

*  Invoice DefaultLang

Q30. You are setting up a connection for direct connectivity via Cloud Connector. Which Transport Type should you select to

configure a connection?

*  Addon

*  DirConn

*  HTTPS

*  CloudConn

Q31. You are defining an RFC destination for Aiba Network Integration in direct connectivity deployment.

What path prefix should you use in technical settings?

*  /cxf/receiveERPiDOC

*  /cxf/receivelDoc

*  /cxf/receiveERPMD

*  /cxf/receiveANIDOC

Q32. What type of RFC connection is used for event delivery during the event linkage step in master data integration?

*  sRFC

*  qRFC

*  tRFC

*  bgRFC

Q33. What is the maximum character limit supported by the SAP system for line item text/comment for request for Quotations.

*  40

*  50

*  100

*  140

Q34. Which personal security enviroment(PSE) should you select to import the CIG LoadBalancer cetification in your SAP system?

*  SSL client SSL client (Standard)

*  SSL client SSL client (Anonymous)

*  System PSE

*  WS-Security standard

	

	

SAP C-ARCIG-2302 exam covers a variety of topics related to SAP Ariba and Cloud Integration Gateway. These include

understanding the architecture of SAP Ariba and Cloud Integration Gateway, configuring and setting up the integration between

SAP Ariba and other systems, troubleshooting integration issues, and implementing best practices for integration. C_ARCIG_2302
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exam also covers topics related to security and compliance, as well as data management and governance.

SAP C-ARCIG-2302 certification exam consists of 80 questions, and the candidate has 180 minutes to complete the exam. The

questions are multiple-choice, and the passing score is 66%. C_ARCIG_2302 exam is available in English, Japanese, Korean, and

Simplified Chinese.
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